
DEPUTY MINISTER 0.14547

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS

VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA

September 19 s 1974

Mr. Eric Thomson,
Box 705,
Vanderhoof, B. C.

Dear Si r:

I would like to correct the impression given you
by the letter of September 16, 1974 from the Associate
Deputy Minister, Dr. J. T. Fyles.

This Department will be glad to assist you. A
geologist will examine any data you have and if he considers
he should visit your property will so do.

If your property warrants development, the Govern­
ment will help have it developed and may negotiate participa­
ti on vii th you or otherwi se ass is t you in negoti ati ng for
development in other ways.

Other..1i se, if it is thought that your property
does not warrant further work we will so advise you.

Si ncerely yours,

(/;i?£L~-.......-_
~:,,~

J. E. McNynn,
Deputy M'inister.

JEM:DB
copies to: Han. L. T. Nimsic~

Mr. Doug Kelly, M.L.A.
Dr. lJ. T. Fyles /
Dr. S. S. Hol1and~



WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO

FILE No•..... ·...... ·· .. · .... ·· .. ·.... ·············· ..

Ti1E GOVERNMENl Of
THE PROVINCE Of 8RlTlSrt CUlllMBl,6.

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES
VICTORIA

September l6~ 1974

that

f Mines

e property. In the

data on the mineral

mineral deposits is of

Yours very truly,

~/ James T. Fyles
Associate Deputy Minister
Mineral Resources

Mr.

Mr. Eric Thomson~

Box 705,
Vanderhoof, B. C.

Dear Sir:

It

department's ongo

JTF/ef

cc.: Mr. J. E. McMynn

Dr. S. S. Holland /

..-~..-,---
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·.,
- ~OVERNMENT OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

~~ MEMORANDUM

To..JJ.Qn.t....h:~.9. ...I..'l .•.•tll.iJlJ.~.i.~.k..................... FROM

M.j..n..i.~.t.~.~...M.iJJ.~.? ...gn.Q....P.~.:t.;r;:9.J..!?.hJ.m ..
Resources

.....p..Q.*.J:..i.gm.~.o.t ~.lJ.iJ.9..i..Qg§ .

SUBJI:CT••••B.~..; ~.~.Q.~.Q.g ~J.i?.~n-! .
Mr. Eric Thompson

<i?f. CAL~ boN''''
Dear Sir,

.......p..~~.g ~.~.J:.~.y., ~ ~.~..~.~ 9.!!!.~.f:l.~.~.?

............................._ ~.~.~.~.IJ ~ 19 7..4..

OUR FILE•••••..••...•••.•......••...••..••.

YOUR P"ILE••.••.••.............•..•....•••.

\)- I have b2en contacted by one of my constituents, a
r~r. Eric Thom~son, Box 705, VANDERHOOF, B.C. about the matter
of his mining claims.

Mr. Thompson who has 30 claims known as the Caledonian
Group would like to share the benefits of these claims with the
Government of British Columbia. They are a Molybdenum property
and apparently of good grade. He states that he has invested
S~ 36 , 000 in the m \rJ h i chI ass umethat h e \;J 0 u1 d 1 i I~ 8 t 0 h a vere t urn ed
to hirnsslf.

I believe Mr. Thompsons offer to be a generous one.
Would you please look into the offer.

Yours sinc:-:=-=·ly,

DK/ Sv-J

Sf.



Deputy Mini.tar.

March 21st 74

itt- C.114,on11 Groyp

The.e claims are four miles 80uth••at of the .a.t
end of Francoi. Lake. The ground va. held in 1964 by
Julian Mining Co. Ltd. who d1d .cme trenching and then
dropped the claims. The ground wae located in 1965 by
Thomson and held continuoual,. by him eince. A••••8IDent work
on the claim. I, recorded to Augu.t 1974.

None of our geologi8ts hal been on the ground.

SSH/jr

STUdT S. HOLLAND.
Chief Geologi.t, Geological Divi.lon.
Mineral Resource. Branch.
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